

FOINHSD25/1128

NHS Devon

Aperture House
Pynes Hill
Rydon Lane
Exeter
EX2 5AZ

d-icb.foi@nhs.net

Tel: 01392 205205

05 February 2025

Dear,

Re: Request for information under Freedom of Information Act 2000

Thank you for your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

NHS Devon Integrated Care Board (ICB) is confirming in accordance with Section - (1) (a) of the Act, whether it holds the information requested and (b) is supplying it unless otherwise specified.

NHS Devon can confirm it holds part of the requested information.

You requested the following information.

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am hopeful you can help me with my enquiry. Please can you advise the following information:

- 1. Do you currently have a contract for the disposal of IT hardware from corporate offices**

NHS Devon has outsourced its ICT Service provision, under a single contract, to Delt Shared Services. To assist you with your request you may wish to have direct communication with them. Their contact details seen here - [Procurement, Contracts & FOI – Delt Shared Services](#)

- 2. If a contract is in place, which organisation(s) manages the contract?**

Please refer to the response provided to answer question 1.

3. When does the contract expire?

30 September 2035

4. If no contract, what is done with the redundant IT equipment?

Please refer to the response to answer question 1.

5. Does the organisation have a separate arrangement in place for the onsite shredding of data-bearing assets, such as hard disks, solid state drives, USB devices, CDs and data tapes, or is data-containing equipment erased/destroyed by your contracted IT hardware disposal provider?

Data containing equipment is erased/destroyed by our contracted IT partner, Delt Shared Services or their sub-contractors.

6. Who within the organisation has overall responsibility for the disposal of IT hardware?

The head of Digital.

Satisfaction

We trust this matter has been dealt with to your satisfaction but if there is anything you need clarifying, please do not hesitate to contact the office on 01392 205205 or emailing d-icb.foi@nhs.net Please remember to quote the reference number at the top of this letter in any future communications.

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to request a review of our decision or make a complaint, you can write to the office and arrangements will be made for an independent review. You can write directly to the NHS Devon Chief Executive Officer if you prefer using the “contact us” details displayed on the NHS Devon website.

If you remain dissatisfied with the outcome of the independent review, you have the right to appeal again to the Information Commissioner at:
Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF

Tel: 01625 545 700

Fax: 01625 524 510

Yours sincerely,

The Freedom of Information Office

